From:
To:
ce: Ten Biatchtord: [

Subject: Agreement Signing and Press Release
Date: 12 October 2021 14:02:14

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

This is with regards to the date of the signing ceremony and the announcement to be
made thereafter. We had discussed in the previous call that the ceremony will be on the
19th.

Instead, we would request you to kindly set it up for pre-lunch on the 18th morning
(around noon). This was discussed internally, and we believe that the timing might be ideal
for us to propagate the message in India right before the start of the conference on the
19th.

Our Chairman Mr. Gautam Adani and Adani Foundation Chairperson Dr. Priti Adani will be

present at the ceremony. Also,_ will accompany

them. Considering potential restrictions related to entry into the museum due to the
conference, we might need to make appropriate arrangements for_

Please let us know how to work this out. If required, we can get on a call to discuss details.

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other
attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Contract update

Date: 10 September 2021 15:36:51

Attachments: Confidential Sponsorship Agreement Draft v4 updated 10Sept 2021.docx
Confidential Sponsorship Agreement Draft v3.1 27Aug 21 - sponsor feedback.docx

Dear ||

Following our call on Tuesday, | am happy to share feedback on the outstanding clauses within
the attached agreement (v4).

As you will see, we have accepted the latest round of agreed track changes that we discussed, so
the comments remaining in the current agreement (v4) are just the ones left to be resolved. The
previous version of the agreement has been attached for reference.

Our legal and finance teams have added their responses to the questions raised and we look
forward to hearing your thoughts. We will also await further information from you regarding
Clause 4 and the examples of the additional documentation that may be required including:

= Tax Residency Certificate (TRC)
= Form 10F

= No PE Declaration

m PAN in India, if obtained

ps mentione:, I~  =5sence, our [N

, in copy, will help take this forward so that we can finalise the

agreement as soon as possible.

Many thanks,




From:

To:

Cc: Ian Blatchford;

Subject: Factsheet on Carmichael Mine
Date: 02 April 2021 18:19:57

Attachments: 210304 Bravus update myths v facts .pdf

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

We discussed with our communications team at Australia and they have shared a fact-
sheet that covers majority of the topics around which queries might be directed to us in
coming weeks.

While this might not be exhaustive, it should give some background about our Australian
operations - the company is being referred to as Bravus Mining now. In case required, we
are happy to arrange discussions with our head of communications for any clarifications. If
not now, we could possibly have a joint call closer to the launch event to have better
coordination.

Hope this is useful, please feel free to suggest any further action points on this.

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message
are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company.

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
Subject: Fw: Contract update- today"s call
Date: 08 October 2021 08:35:07

Attachments: Confidential Sponsorship Agreement Draft v5 updated 07 Oct 2021- V6 8 Oct 21.docx

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

Our legal team has added some comments in green which will be useful to see before the
call. Sending across for your review.

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

Subject: Fw: Science Museum Contract- UK

Date: 07 September 2021 11:30:28

Attachments: Confidential Sponsorship Agreement Draft v3.1 27Aug 21.docx

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i
Please find attached document for discussion today.

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

Cc: ;

Subject: MOU update

Date: 06 February 2021 14:12:49

Attachments: MOU Appendix Gallery Deliverables.pdf

Dear-

| hope this finds you well.

To keep you abreast of the latest developments, | hereby attach the paper that was shared with
I \<sterday following our recent discussions about progressing the MOU.

We very much look forward to your feedback and discussing next steps.

Best wishes,



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: AGEL Selected Images
Date: 18 October 2021 15:44:15
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Hi all,
I've saved images from this morning’s signing together with images of the museum and the two objects

mentioned in the press release here https://we.tl/t-PtK6HKIKzQ

We've shortened the file names for the signing images, otherwise they would be too long to send. | hope
that’s ok.

All the best,

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2021 14:49

o S - 21 <or>; I ' cre\uscu ac Uk
IR i< ceiuseum . uk>
cc: I © - -1 com>

Subject: RE: AGEL Selected Images

Thank you,-

eror: I - <>

Sent: 18 October 2021 13:58

~o: I = -1 cc\seum oc oo [

I 2 scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; |GG 2scenceMuseum.ac.uk>

cc: I i cor>

Subject: FW: AGEL Selected Images

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting them and are
confident you recognise the sender.

Here’s the link to the images.
Thx..l

eror: I .

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:27 PM



o I i com>

Subject: AGEL Selected Images

Hello,

Sending you the download link of AGEL Solar Plants.

Warm Regards,

- Growth ,
a anl with Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

2 (D) (e () -
|\f/| |\!/| (?/I |\@) / AdaniOnline

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are
intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



From:
To:
Cc:

; Ian Blatchford; || N

Subject: RE: Agreement Signing and Press Release
Date: 12 October 2021 18:21:31

Dear-

We've spoken internally and unfortunately an announcement on the 18t will not be possible.

As you know, the Museum is doing everything it can to try and facilitate a prestigious moment
for this announcement with VVIPs, and this would not be feasible the day before the conference.
Making the announcement during such a significant event will also add weight to our

announcement, therefore we would like to proceed with the 19t as discussed earlier this week.

Many thanks,

From:_@adani.com>
Sent: 12 October 2021 14:02
To:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>;_
_@ScienceMuseum ac.uk>

@adani.com>;

= e
I - > on iatchiord [

Subject: Agreement Signing and Press Release

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

oear I

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
conference, we might need to make appropriate arrangements fo_

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
Subject: Re: Call next week
Date: 24 March 2021 16:03:19

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

The slot is free for both of us. Request you to kindly share an invite to block-
calendar.

Look forward to speaking with you.

Re iards

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: ||| @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:29:46 PM

~o: I - =1 com>

Subject: RE: Call next week

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
ocor I

I've checked our diaries and 2pm GMT / 7.30pm IST on Friday works for us.

Are you happy for me to issue a calendar invite?

Many thanks,

rror: Y - co>

Sent: 22 March 2021 15:14

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: Call next week

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.



Dear-

We can schedule the follow up discussion around any of these slots as per your
availability:

Thursday - 9:00 pm IST

Friday - any slot between 7:00 pm to 10:00 pm IST

Request you to share an invite based on your preferred slot. Look forward to the call.

Regards,

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 3:24 PM

To: I -1 co>; I
I - i cor>

Subject: Call next week

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear- and-

lan and | would value a call with you next week to discuss the next stages of this project, and a
few other questions, so that we can start sharing additional relevant information as we continue
our discussions.

Would you two have time next Thursday or Friday for a short video call?

Many thanks,



From:

To:
Subject: Re: Call with Ian Blatchford, Science Museum - Monday 11 October
Date: 08 October 2021 11:55:39

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thanks I would be great if you could add- and me when the slot gets
confirmed.

is available for the 1600 IST time slot. In case the other time slot gets fixed, I will
try and move around meetings accordingly.

Reiards

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ||| @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:22:10 PM

To: N - - com>

Subject: RE: Call with lan Blatchford, Science Museum - Monday 11 October

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

| believe it should be about the museum project and partnership announcement. | have also

been asked to join as well as our_.

Many thanks,

rrom: I @ - ) com>

Sent: 08 October 2021 11:51

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Call with lan Blatchford, Science Museum - Monday 11 October

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-



We received this email. Just wanted to check if this meeting is about something else or about the
museum project and the upcoming announcement?

Regards

Get Outlook for Android

rror: [ oM scum o k>

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 2:19:20 PM

To: I - c-r~>; I
cc: I o Cor>

Subject: Call with lan Blatchford, Science Museum - Monday 11 October

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear |l an< N

| am in touch from lan Blatchford’s office at the Science Museum, as lan has asked if
you would have time for a brief call this coming Monday 11™ October.

If so, would either 13.30 IST (09.00 BST), OR 16.00 IST (11.30 BST) work?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes



From:

To:

Cc: ;

Subject: Re: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group
Date: 11 January 2021 10:26:28

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

oear [

| have just shared an invite for the meet and have invited- as well.
Please let me know in case of any queries.

Regards,

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:32 PM

To: I - 1. o>
c I - - <o

I - =1 com>

Subject: RE: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

oeor I

Thank you, 17:00 — 18:00 IST would be perfect.

Please could my coIIeague_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk) also be added to the

invitation?

Let me know if you need anything further from me.

Kind regards,

rrom: [ -1 corm>
Sent: 08 January 2021 19:10

To:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

cc I - <o-; N
- [E=x==




Subject: RE: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thanks-

Lets push it back by 30 minutes to 17.00 IST and pick 12t Jan.
I 2 then send out a MS teams invite.
Regards

From: |GGG 25cienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:58 AM
o o -

cc N .- I
I I ... o

Subject: RE: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

oear I

On behalf of Sir lan, may | suggest the following times for this video call.

Tuesday 12 January at 11.00 BST (16.30 India / 05.00 US / 22.00 Australia)

Thursday 14 January, same time
Friday 15 January, same time

If these options do not work, please feel free to suggest a more convenient alternative
and we will do our best to accommodate.

Kind regards,

rror: I - . o>

Sent: 04 January 2021 20:23
To: lan Blatchford

a0 pwmy 1
I I .. com-

Subject: RE: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.



]
erorn: [ - .. o>

Sent: 04 January 2021 05:43

To: an Blatchfor

@adani.com>

c- I I R
I -0 o>

Subject: RE: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear Sir lan and -

Wish all of you a very Happy new year and best wishes for 2021.
and | discussed and we look forward to engaging and are
comfortable to proceed on this basis.

Please let us know what would be a good time for us to get on a call
to discuss the process / next steps.

Regards

From: ln Bltchfor

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:43 AM

To: I . o>
c- I - .. cor»>; I

Subject: Confidential: Adani Group and Science Museum Group

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

Thank you for your kind email, and | am delighted that the Adani Group is considering our
proposal to associate with the Science Museum on this important new gallery that will attract a
global audience of millions.



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Contract

Date: 02 September 2021 16:09:12

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thanks - The time works for us.

We could also shift the call to 8:00 PM IST on 4th. That would be more comfortable for
you.

Reiards

Get Outlook for i0S

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 7:53:49 PM

To I - :.com>
cc: I - -1 cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

Thank you for the update, that sounds very positive.

Would a call next Tuesday at 4pm IST be possible? ||| GG s

| think that is 6.30am my time. If so, | will share a diary invite shortly for a Teams call.

If you are able to send your feedback on the contract in advance of our call that would be very
helpful.

Many thanks,

From: I - -1 <or>

Sent: 02 September 2021 14:28

To: |G @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
= —



Subject: Re: Contract

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

We have received inputs from our legal team. Most of the comments/changes suggested
on the latest draft are agreeable.

We can get on a call next week Mon/Tue/Wed between 2 pm - 4 pm IST. Please let me
know a convenient slot, | will share an invite accordingly.

Look forward to finalizing the contract at the earliest.

Regards,

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 12:22 AM

o I - cor>
cc: I - -1 cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

| hope this finds you well.

Would you like to arrange a call to discuss our feedback on the agreement? Perhaps we can set
up a call this Friday or early next week?

_ so it would be great if we could speak before

then so | can ensure things progress from our side while | am away.

Many thanks,



From: I

Sent: 17 August 2021 17:05

To: I 1. con>
cc: I a1 cor

Subject: RE: Contract
pear [N
Please find attached our feedback to your suggested amendments to the contract.

| would be happy to schedule a call later this week or next week so that we can discuss some of
the outstanding points in detail.

If so, please do let me know whether the end of this week or next would be most convenient and
| can schedule a call.

Many thanks,

ror: N > co>

Sent: 11 August 2021 08:41

To:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
cc N ¢ .o

Subject: Re: Contract

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

oeor I

Hope you got a chance to discuss the draft with your legal team. Please let us know if you would
like to schedule a discussion sometime.

Look forward to engaging further.

Regards



Get Outlook for iOS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:05:35 PM

To: I - :.com>
cc I - -1 <or>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

I’'m very well thanks, | hope you are too.

Thank you for this feedback from your legal team. | will aim to have an initial review and then
come back shortly with some proposed times for a call to discuss.

Many thanks,

rrom: I - - <or>

Sent: 13 July 2021 14:24

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
cc: I - com>

Subject: Re: Contract

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

Hope you are doing well.



Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. We got response from our legal team on the
shared draft of the legal agreement. While most of the clauses are aligned to our earlier
discussions, there are a few points that our legal team has raised for clarification and
possible consideration.

The draft shared by the legal team with comments is attached below. Request you to
kindly share some slots in this week or the coming week for us to discuss these in greater
detail.

Regards,

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:04 PM

To: I - :.com>
cc I - - <or>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

| hope you are well.

Appreciate you must be very busy, but | wanted to check in on the contract and see if you or
your colleagues had any initial feedback on the draft shared earlier this month?

Do let me know if there is anything | can do to help.

Many thanks,

From:



Sent: 03 June 2021 17:39

To: I - cor>
cc: I - -1 cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

Thanks |Jfij Harpy to touch base in a few weeks — | will email again towards the end of the
month unless you need anything earlier.

Best wishes,

rror: N - cor>

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:33

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
cc: I - corr>

Subject: Re: Contract

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Hi
Apologies for the delay in responding.

I <ot busy with some other meetings later today, it’s best we try and setup a call
sometime in the coming weeks.

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:37:14 PM

To N - - cor>
cc: I - -1 cor>



Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

oeor I

Our pleasure.
Did you still want to meet for a brief call today (I think we are meant to speak now?), or would
you like to postpone until you’ve had a chance to review the contract and we can discuss in a

week or two?

Many thanks,

rror: Y - cor>

Sent: 02 June 2021 10:46

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

Thanks for sharing the document. It’s quite comprehensive and looks good at a high level.

Please allow us some more time to discuss this internally both with the business and the legal
team.

We will share comments on this draft in the next few days, post which we can schedule this
discussion.

Thank you for your patience.



Regards

Get Outlook for iOS

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:41:59 PM

To: I -1 co>; I
I - i cor>

Subject: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear | 2~

Please find attached a draft contract for your review, which encompasses and expands on the
terms agreed in the MOU.

As you will see, Schedule 1 also details the sponsorship benefits put forward in return for your
support of this project. | know we haven’t discussed these in detail to date, so | would be very
happy to arrange a call to discuss this if you have any initial queries or wish to know more about

these benefits and how they will be delivered.

If you have any questions about the broader agreement, we are also be happy to discuss any
time and look forward to your feedback.

| hope you both have a great weekend and we look forward to catching up next week.

Best wishes,



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Contract

Date: 11 August 2021 08:41:15

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Hope you got a chance to discuss the draft with your legal team. Please let us know if you
would like to schedule a discussion sometime.

Look forward to engaging further.

Reiards

Get Outlook for i0S

From: ||| @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:05:35 PM

To: I @ - cor>
cc: I = - i cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
oeor [
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

o I = - cor>
c: I - -1 cor>

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

rrom: I

Sent: 03 June 2021 17:39

o I - :.com>
cc I - -1 <or>

Subject: RE: Contract

Thanks- Happy to touch base in a few weeks — | will email again towards the end of the
month unless you need anything earlier.

Best wishes,

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:33

To: |GG @ scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
-

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

- got busy with some other meetings later today, it’s best we try and setup a call
sometime in the coming weeks.

Regards



Get Outlook for iOS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:37:14 PM

o I -1 co>
cc I - o1 cor>

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

ro: I - - co>; I
I - - com>

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
Subject: Re: Contract update
Date: 06 October 2021 14:37:33

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

I will share the invite for 3 PM IST shortly. Also, will circle up with our legal team to
share our comments on the previous queries by noon GMT.

Reiards

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 7:04:53 PM

To: I @ i cor>

Subject: RE: Contract update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

Thank you for sending these times. We can join a call at 3pm IST. Would you like to send the
calendar invite, or shall I arrange a Teams call?

We can share some of our feedback in advance from the final points you have raised in the
agreement. | will try and get these over to you today.

Similarly, in the last contract draft you sent, there were no further updates to the comments we
had emailed back previously, so it would be helpful if you can let me know by tomorrow which of
these points are now agreeable or if any need further discussion so we can equally be prepared.

Would you be able to send your comments back to me by 12pm GMT tomorrow?

Many thanks,

rror: I - cor>

Sent: 06 October 2021 13:00



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

ear

Can we do the call on Friday anytime between 3-5 PM IST? We are all available at this
time.

Also, it would be great if you could share the comments received from your legal team on
the key points raised in my previous email. This will help us be better prepared to finalise
during the call.

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac,uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 11:04:02 PM

To: I . .- cor->

Subject: RE: Contract update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Wonderful, thanks!

Sent from my Windows Phone

rrom: I

Sent: 05/10/2021 18:24

To: I

Subject: Re: Contract update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Sure, will send across first thing tomorrow morning.



Apologies for the delay.

Regards

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac,uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:42:09 PM

To: I . .- cor>

Subject: RE: Contract update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

i

No problem, would would like to send me a few options that work for you and your colleagues
and then | can check with mine?

Many thanks,

Sent from my Windows Phone

rrom: I

Sent: 05/10/2021 18:06

To: I

Subject: Re: Contract update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

I would like the Legal team to join the call. Unfortunately I couldn’t get their availability
for the two slots. Is it okay to do it on Wednesday?

Regards



Get Outlook for i0OS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 5:24:27 PM

To: I - - o>

Subject: RE: Contract update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

| hope you are having a good day.

Just checking if either time below works for you for a call tomorrow to run through the contract?

—
>
[«]
>
=~
n

’

Sent: 04 October 2021 16:24

To: [N . 01>
cc: I - :.co::; I
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Contract update

Dear ||

Thank you again for sending some additional comments through on the contract. My legal team
is reviewing this as we speak.

| noticed that some of our comments previously shared have no response. May | confirm that
the clauses which have no further comment from Adani Green are now agreed as acceptable? Or
do these still need to individually be discussed when we speak?

| look forward to receiving the information on the tax implications when we speak. As such, | will
ask a member of my finance and legal team to join our next call so that we can hopefully resolve
any outstanding points to move towards signature.



Are you available for a call on Wednesday 6™ October at either:
e 10am GMT /2.30pm IST; or
e 12.30pm GMT /5pm IST

Many thanks,

From:_@adani.com>

Sent: 01 October 2021 17:03
To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

cc: I .. I
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.u|<>

Subject: Re: Contract update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Hi I

Apologies for the delay in response. Over the past two weeks we had internal deliberations on
the comments that we received on the draft and also around tax implications on the
transaction.

We now have clarity on both. While we discussed few points raised by our legal team in the
previous call, some minor points raised by them were left out which have now been shared in
written by them.

| am attached the latest version for your reference. Request you to kindly discuss it with you
legal team for inputs. We can get on a call early next week to finalise and sign the agreement.

Regards

Get Qutlook for iOS



From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 9:24:26 PM

To: I - - co:n>
cc: I <. co>;
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Contract update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

| hope you are well.

| wanted to touch base now that | am back_. Would you be free for a call next week
so we can discuss the remaining contract points and work towards a final agreement?

| understand there are still plans to hopefully announce our partnership in a few weeks’ time but
we won’t be able to do so until we have a signed agreement in place. It would therefore be great

to speak again at your earliest convenience.

Have a great weekend!

Many thanks,

From: [ s < ¢\ scum 2c.Li>

Sent: 20 September 2021 13:02

o I - o>
cc N - . -~ I

_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Contract update

Dear-

In- absence I'm following up, to enquire how you are progressing with the outstanding
queries?

Do please let me know if | can be of further assistance. For your reference, I'm in the office
today but then am away, returning on Thursday.



All best wishes

erorn: [ scic:celuseurm ac k>

Sent: 10 September 2021 15:36

To: I . o>

c- I c::.o:">; I
I @5cienceMuseum.ac.uk>; |G
_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Contract update
Importance: High

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

Tax Residency Certificate (TRC)
Form 10F

No PE Declaration

PAN in India, if obtained

ps mentione, I ' 7 2bsence, ou N

, in copy, will help take this forward so that we can finalise the
agreement as soon as possible.

Many thanks,




From:

Cc: Ian Blatchford

Subject: RE: MOU update

Date: 05 February 2021 11:15:15

Attachments: MOU Appendix Gallery Deliverables.pdf

Dear-

| am pleased to share the attached document to accompany our MOU.

lan and | would be happy to speak again once you have had the opportunity to review the
attached. Do let me know when might be convenient and | can arrange a follow up call.
Alternatively, if you have any immediate questions, please feel free to contact me directly on my
mobile number below.

Wishing you a lovely weekend.

Many thanks,

rror: I -1 o>

Sent: 05 February 2021 05:27
To: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

ce:lan latchford

Subject: RE: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

No worries-

Regards

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 5:02 PM

To: I - co:1>
ce:an Blatchiord

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

veor I



| hope you are having a good week.

By way of an update from our end — we are in the final stages of compiling the paper we are
preparing for you and this is now with lan. Due to the demands on lan’s diary with government
meetings at present, it may be another few days before we can send this across, but we will
share it as soon as possible.

Thank you for bearing with us! We look forward to speaking soon and progressing the MOU.

Best wishes,

m
=
o
3

Sent: 28 January 2021 14:59

To: I . co:x>
ce:ln Blatchford [

Subject: MOU update

Dear-

| trust you are well. Thank you for your time again on Monday.

| wanted to update you before the weekend to confirm that we are working on the follow up
materials discussed and will be in a position to share this with you next week following a few

more conversations with our internal teams. We will be in touch very soon.

Wishing you a good weekend in the meantime.

Many thanks,




From:

To:

Cc: Ian Blatchford

Subject: RE: MOU update

Date: 04 February 2021 11:32:30

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

To: I - -1 co>
ce:ln Blatchford I

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

Ca: | pembenell |
Subject: Re: MOU update

Date: 16 March 2021 05:55:52

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

oear N

We should definitely plan the next steps and discuss them over a call in the coming weeks.

- is back-, so we will have to plan the time of meet accordingly.

Regards,

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent' Monday, March 15, 2021 10:05 PM

To I o -

I— o
@adani.com>;_

I - o> N > " cor>

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

veor [N

Many thanks for sharing the co-signed MoU, | can confirm this has been received. We are thrilled
and look forward to a great partnership together as well.

It might be prudent for us to have a call in the coming weeks to look at next steps together. If
agreeable, | can suggest some topics for discussion and then we can arrange a time to speak?

In the meantime, thank you so much to everyone for your support to date. It will be an honour
to work on this project and partnership.

Best wishes,

erorn: [ - - co>



Sent' 15 March 2021 16:23

To: | @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
c- I W - (o

I --'co I - -1 cor;
I - -1 com>

Subject: Re: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thanks for the quick revert. Please find attached the counter-signed copy of the MoU for
your reference. Hope we are good to move ahead.

Look forward to a long and great partnership.

Regards,

From— @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 6:50 PM

ro: I -1 o> I
I - o0 con>
ce m

I - ¢ o
I - o0 con>; R
I -0 con>

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

Of course. The link has been re-shared with ||| for signature.
If it is not coming through, | have also attached the version of the document signed by Sir lan. If
you would like to print this, execute a hardcopy and send a PDF back as suggested, that would be

wonderful.

Many thanks,



rror: I - o>

Sent: 15 March 2021 13:12

To: I icnceuscum oc ;NN
I - o conn
c I W '+ - chford

I o ion.cor-; I i com>

Subject: RE: MOU update
Importance: High

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Can you you please resend the link to_. The email has been missed. Or-

can execute hard copy if you have one and send PDF back.
We are all good to go from our side.

Thank you for your help.

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 4:46 PM

To: I ... o0
c N I - ©':tch(ord

I .o S - . coox>
I -2 o>

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments_.*

peor I

Thank you for sharing these details. | can confirm that the document has been uploaded to

DocuSign so_ should receive an email shortly.

Once both parties have signed the document | will circulate a copy for your records.

Many thanks,



ror: I -2 cor

Sent: 09 March 2021 04:30
T

@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

c N N ' ©':(chford

I .o I < oo I
I -2 o>

Subject: Re: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear ||l

Plase note that NN, I ! be scning the MoU.

Request you to please use the following email ID in DocuSign for sharing the MOU:

Please reach out in case of any clarifications.

Regards

Get Qutlook for i0S

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 6:42 PM
To:

cc: I M. =~ o=cvorc

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
vear [
| hope you had a lovely weekend.

We are ready to upload the MoU into DocuSign. Are you able to confirm name and email address
of your signing authority?



Many thanks,

From:
Sent: 04 March 2021 16:00

o . 017>
c - ©'tchford

I c.:.co:» [ - corn>

Subject: RE: MOU update

-

Wonderful, thank you-

Once you send this ID we will arrange this through DocuSign. Attached is the final copy of the
agreement that will be uploaded for signature.

Many thanks,

ror: N . Coro

Sent: 04 March 2021 15:13
To: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

cc. N N ' ¢ chford
@adani cor [ 21 o>

Subject: Re: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do noft click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear ||l

Glad to know that we can move ahead now. We should be able to counter-sign the document
using DocusSign if you send a request.

| will confirm to you separately the name and email ID of the signing authority for this MoU.



Looking forward to the engagement.

Regards

Get Qutlook for jOS

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent Thursday, March 4, 2021 8:24:08 PM

To: N o ...

E— - S

(@adani com-
I o con-

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

The proposed amendments are agreeable and we are happy to proceed to signature.

Do you have a preferred way in which you would like to co-ordinate this? If helpful, we are able

to upload a copy of the agreement to DocuSign and send to the relevant signatories.

Many thanks,

rrom: | 2 Co>
Sent: 04 March 2021 12:26
To: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

cc. N N ' ¢ chford
I -0 I - 20 Corn>

Subject: Re: MOU update




CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thanks for the detailed response. We are aligned on most of the changes. Only point
remains outstanding, linked to the dispute resolution clause. Our legal team has added
relevant comments in the document attached.

Please let us know if the suggestions are agreeable for us to move ahead towards closure.

Regards,

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:50 PM

To: I 2. o>
Cc:

S EEmmy
I i con>; R

I o con-

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

Thank you for sharing your feedback on the MoU, the comments were all very clear. We've had a
chance to review and | am happy to attach a revised copy with a few final suggestions.

To confirm, we have:

e Accepted most of the changes

e Added in the deliverables paper as an appendix, and referenced this in the main
agreement under l.a.

e Added reference to additional digital outputs in 2.e.

You will see that we have agreed to producing a virtual gallery experience, however after
conversations with our ||l we wondered if it would be possible to not specifically



commit to VR/AR technologies at this stage? Our rationale for this is that there might be a new
technology we want to explore together, or multiple digital outputs that generate the desired
output — for example, having a set of real-time guided tours of the gallery online. Equally, we

could find it beneficial to explore a partnership with an organisation_
I

agreeable, we would like to keep the format of the virtual gallery experience, plus the associated
budget, under discussion.

Our legal team has two final suggestions in response to the amendments in the last draft:

+ 6. vinor caic

+ Section . [

Very happy to discuss or provide further clarification at your convenience.

Many thanks,

rror: N s cor

Sent: 21 February 2021 08:25
To: @ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

c- I W '+ - chford
I o ioni.con-; S - o corm>

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

Our legal team vetted the MoU and made minor edits (attached). In addition to these

changes, as previously mentioned by- we suggest the following are added to the
MoU:

e Referencing the detailed scope of services in the main MOU document



e As a part of the outcome, an AR/VR model of the Gallery could be included as an
output that could be used to share the experience with prospective visitors

We would be happy to provide any required clarifications on the changes.

Regards,

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:56 PM

To: I - --.<o--;
I 2:d-nicom>

cc I - <. I -
I I > ©'-chord
I

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments_.*

Dear-

Thank you very much for this update. I’'m pleased to hear the documents have been well
received and | will happily be on hand next week to work with |Jj on the MOU and any
questions regarding the legalities.

Your idea for an AR/VR model of the gallery sounds very exciting. We’'ll raise this with our-

, who we look forward to introducing you to in due course. The Science Museum
Group’s digital team are currently reviewing the next phase of our digital strategy, so this is a
timely moment to explore such outputs.

| hope you enjoy the sunshine in the meantime. Spring is attempting to arrive here in London
which is such a joy after the longer winter months.

Best wishes,

From: I - . corx
Sent: 19 February 2021 14:53

To: I <cicnceMuseum. .-
I 220 con>




c I - - c-~>- I
I - & -tc~for

Subject: RE: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

am wel._being in a bight and warr

We are almost done with the MOU. There may be a couple of asks as the legal guys take a
quick look at the language. | should be able to turn it around by Tuesday and | do not
foresee any major edits at this time. One thing we would like to add to the deliverables
would be an AR/VR model of the Gallery as an output that could be then be used on the
multiple platforms that will have been mainstreamed in the next 3-4 years.

Also, thank you for the deliverables document that we had asked for. Looks great and we
can add as an appendix to the MoU.

B il get the MOU across to you early next week.

Regards

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: 18-02-2021 11:52 PM

To: I - -1 cor:»; I
I 22dani.com>

cc I - .., I
I - & -tcfor

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
vear I
| hope you are well.

Apologies for chasing, but | wondered if you’ve had the opportunity to review the supporting
document for the MOU as we would love to progress this as soon as possible.



We very much look forward to hearing your feedback.

Best wishes,

From: ||

Sent: 09 February 2021 18:41

g ey
I 22dani.com>

Co I - .-~ I
S pEme

Subject: RE: MOU update

Thank you, ] Completely understandable! I hope your travels are going well and we’ll look
forward to hearing from you in due course.

Many thanks,

-y

Sent: 09 February 2021 18:22

To: I 25cienceMuseum.ac.uk>; |G
I 22dani.com>

Co R - .-, I
I - <o

Subject: Re: MOU update

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i
Apologies but between travel and some schedule issues | have not had a chance to draft a
response. Will do over the weekend.

Regards



Get Qutlook for Android

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:59:39 PM
(@adanicor [
@adani.com>

@adant cor I
T EEEm=

Subject: RE: MOU update

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||l

| wondered if you had any feedback on the supporting document shared last week and whether
we are now in a position to agree the MOU?

Do let me know if a phone call this week would be useful. Alternatively, if everyone is happy to
proceed with the terms of the MOU | can prepare the document for signature.

Many thanks,

From: ||

Sent: 06 February 2021 14:12

To: .o
I 2:dani.com>

Co R - .- I W
S pEwe

Subject: MOU update

Dear-

| hope this finds you well.

To keep you abreast of the latest developments, | hereby attach the paper that was shared with
I ) <sterday following our recent discussions about progressing the MOU.

We very much look forward to your feedback and discussing next steps.



From:

To:
Subject: RE: MOU
Date: 25 January 2021 10:57:55

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Joined

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:08 PM

To: I - < com>

Subject: RE: MOU

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear ||}

| hope you are well.

| wondered if [ is stil! able to join our call today? Sir lan and | are online but can’t seem to
connect with - over the Teams call.

Do let us know if this is still a convenient time or if he would like to re-schedule.

Many thanks,

erom: N = -2 o>

Sent: 22 January 2021 12:15

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: MOU

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Yes that works

From: || GG 2scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 5:09 PM

To N © - co:>
cc: I s\ scum 2 >




Subject: RE: MOU

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Thank you, |||}

| am so sorry but can we request a small amendment to the time proposed. Would [ be
available from 16.00-16.30 IST on Monday?

If this works, we will issue a calendar invite.

Many thanks,

erom: N = -2 o>

Sent: 22 January 2021 11:02

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
cc: lan 8latchiord I

@adani.com>

Subject: RE: MOU

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i

Yes, ok with Monday 25% Jan. 10:30 - 11:00 (BST) / 15:00 — 16:00 (IST).. Look forward to
receiving details. Many thanks!

Re:iardsi

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:49 PM

To: I - - cor>

cc: an Blatchior
_@adani.com>

Subject: RE: MOU

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*



Thank you very much,-

It is very nice to meet you,- | look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,

rrom: N = -1 o>

Sent: 22 January 2021 10:11

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
cc: lan 8latchiord

@adani.com>

Subject: RE: MOU

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i I

My sincere apologies for missing the email and not yet responding.

Have copied- and she will help find the right slot between UK / India times.
Regards

From: ||| GGG 25cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:14 PM

To: I . Corm>
ce: fan Blatchiord

Subject: RE: MOU

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

Prior to the weekend, | wanted to follow up and see whether one of the dates below would be
suitable for a phone call with lan?

| would be happy to send alternative options if these times are not possible.

Many thanks and best wishes,



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Partnership press release

Date: 14 October 2021 15:22:55
Attachments: Gautam Adani TiE Speech 040ct2021.pdf

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

And here is the keynote speech Mr Adani delivered at the 2021 TiE Sustainability
Summit on 04 Oct 2021.

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 7:16 PM
e
_@Suencel\/luseum ac.uk>; || G @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>

c: I - - - <o
I - -1 com>

Subject: FW: Partnership press release

Dear [

Please find attached:

1. the original draft from your side (Energy Revolution Gallery - draft press
release)

2. our revised version, with Mr Adani’s quote, for General release (Energy
Revolution Gallery - Draft PR General 140ct2021),

3. a different version for only the Indian media (Energy Revolution Gallery -
Draft PR India Only 140ct2021), and

4. a list of email contacts for the Indian media (Media Contacts 140ct2021).

As for the queries in your email, here are our replies:

. What is the figure for Adani Green’s renewable energy on the grid right
now?

We are internally collating this information and will share it with you as
soon as we have it.

. Whose contact details at Adani Green should we give for any media queries?
I (om Corporate Communications who is our first point of contact
for media queries

I @2dani.com

. Can you share a list of your key press contacts in Indian that you would like
us to send the press release to? In addition to this, we understand you will discuss
the press release directly with your contacts as well.

The list is attached.




We will also liaise directly with the Indian media to push the story after you
have put out the media release.

Thanks,

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:43 PM

To: I - - --r>; N
_@adani.com>;_@adani.com>
c: GG @ scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>; |G
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Partnership press release

*¥CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear-

We just had a very productive call with- and- about the press announcement.

- and- will come back to us today/tomorrow with any revisions to your Chairman’s
guote and company boiler plate. | have re-attached the current version of the release.

B < 2 ve 2 few questions for you:

e What is the figure for Adani Green’s renewable energy on the grid right now? (This isn’t
necessarily for the press release but helpful for us to know)

¢ Whose contact details at Adani Green should we give for any media queries?
e Canvyou share a list of your key press contacts in Indian that you would like us to send the

press release to? In addition to this, we understand you will discuss the press release
directly with your contacts as well.

To confirm, we will issue the press release before 1pm UK time on Tuesday 19" October.

We will also circulate a final copy of the press release to everyone once we have your comments
and have also shared this with our Chairman.

Many thanks,



From: I

Sent: 11 October 2021 16:41

To: I -1 co>; I
I - cor>; I @ i cor>
cc: I - <12 \iuseum ac >N

@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Partnership press release

= 1 B

Following our call this morning, please find attached a draft copy of the gallery press release.

Thinking about our audiences and who this release will be aimed towards, we have made some
suggestions in red for your consideration.

May | suggest that we organise a call on Thursday with yourselves and our Communications
Team to review this? Would 3.30pm IST / 11am BST time work for you?

Many thanks,

Sent: 07 October 2021 18:35

o N < ce\useun oc.oto; I
I - cor>
cc: I @ i cor>

Subject: Re: Partnership press release

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i

We generally use this



- can work with you on the release.

Regards

About Adani Green Energy Limited

Adani Green Energy Limited (AGEL), a part of India-based Adani Group, has one of the world’s
largest renewable portfolios, with locked-in growth of 19.8 GW across operational, under-
construction, awarded and acquired assets, catering to investment-grade counterparties. The
company develops, builds, owns, operates and maintains utility-scale grid-connected solar and
wind farm projects. Key customers of AGEL include Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI),
National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and various State Discoms. Listed in 2018, AGEL
today is a USD 19 billion market cap company helping India meet its COP21 goals. Mercom
Capital, the US-based think tank recently ranked Adani Group as the #1 global solar power
generation asset owner.

For more information, visit: www.adanigreenenergy.com

Get Outlook for Android

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 10:28:54 PM

To: I - - co> S
I - - com>

Subject: Partnership press release

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear [l =<

As we continue to plan for a partnership announcement following the finalization of the
contract, our Communications Team is preparing an initial press release for you review.

| hope to be able to share this with you next week, but wondered if | could ask you to provide me
with a company boiler plate specifically on Adani Green Energy Limited in the meantime?

This boiler plate will appear at the end of the press release in the ‘notes to editors’ section. We
usually request about 175 words, and this could be a great opportunity to highlight your work in
renewables and some of Adani Green’s recent aquistions like the exciting news about SB Energy
India.

If you could share something in the coming days that would be great.



Do let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks,

Science Museum
Exhibition Road. London SW7 2DD

Explore the Science Museum’s incredible exhibitions and galleries this autumn, including Amazénia by internationally
renowned photographer Sebastido Salgado. Book fickets here

(2]

Part of the Science Museum Group, which also includes: National Science and Media Museum, Bradford; Science and
Industry Museum, Manchester; National Railway Museum, York; Locomotion, Shildon

H 8 - -

This e-mail and attachments are infended for the named addressee only and are confidential. If you have received
this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately, delete the message from your computer system and
destroy any copies. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not reflect the
views of the Science Museum Group. Please note that any information sent, received or held by Science Museum
Group may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

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
Date: 18 October 2021 17:16:31

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Thank you, |||}
0630 BST / 1100 IST it is.

An alert as soon as you issue the release would be most helpful.

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 9:37 PM

To: I . cor; I
R @ :dqni.com>; |GG 2::ni.com>
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;_

I @5cienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Partnership press release

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Please find attached slightly updated press releases. We are now planning to issue at 0630
tomorrow, as discussed With-

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

Subject: RE: Press release

Date: 17 October 2021 16:22:23

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

o
We would like a minor change in Mr Adani’s quote.

Old version:

‘We are delighted to support the Energy Revolution gallery, which will explore
how society can power the future through low carbon technologies,” said Mr
Gautam Adani, Chairman of Adani Green Energy. ‘The journey of Renewable
Energy to get to this point has been remarkable and the transition to a low
carbon world is finally within our reach. The power of the sun and the wind is
manifested in our daily prayers and inspires all of us — and who better than the
Science Museum team to depict this inspiration for the world.’

New version:
‘We are delighted to support the Energy Revolution gallery, which will explore

how society can power the future through low carbon technologies,” said Mr
Gautam Adani, Chairman of Adani Green Energy. ‘The Renewable Energy
revolution to get to this point has been remarkable. The limitless power of the
wind and sun is awe inspiring and our ability to harness that power is finally
within reach. There is so much to learn from the history of this journey as the
world writes a cleaner future and who better than the Science Museum team to
depict this inspiration.’

My apologies for the last-minute change.

Thx..l

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 6:24 PM

To: I - - <or; I
R @ :danicom>; |G @:c:ni.com>
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;_

I @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Press release

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

This e-mail and atffachments are infended for the named addressee only and are confidential. If you have received



From:

To:
Subject: Re: Press release review
Date: 15 October 2021 09:13:38

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Hi

Hope all 1s well. Exciting times. Can I get to see the latest version with both our edits.
Totally understand some parts still remain to be finished.
Regards

Get Qutlook for Android
From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:36:09 PM

_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>
co N ¢ - o

Subject: Press release review
When: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:00 PM-5:30 PM.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear- and-

We would love to schedule a quick call on Monday to talk through the final version of the press
releases ahead of Tuesday’s announcement.

Does this time work for you?

Many thanks,

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)




From:

To:

Subject: Re: Quick question

Date: 14 October 2021 18:34:43
Attachments: adani-re.png

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i -

Just a small correction:
Dr. Priti Adani
Chairperson, Adani Foundation

As for the two representatives, following details can be used:
Sponsor Details:

Adani Green Energy Limited
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 382421

I - com

Mandatory CC:

Adani Green Energy Limited
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 382421

I -2 cor

Logo is attached for your reference. The black and white version is not readily available. |
will try and get it first thing tomorrow.

Regards,

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 9:48 PM

To: I - com>
Subject: RE: Quick question

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Hi

The below is agreeable.



| just have some small questions for the final contract details.
e Are you happy for us to list Mr and Mrs Adani as follows in the contract:

o Mr Gautam Adani
Chairman of the Board of Adani Green Energy Limited

o Dr Priti Adani
Chairwoman of Adani Foundation (is this her formal job title?)

e Can you also confirm the names and email addresses of the two representatives to
receive notifications in the contract? You have shared their title and addresses below, but

| also require their names and email details

e Canyou share a copy of the Adani Green Energy logo in colour and a black and white
version. A jpeg file is fine, it’s just to capture in Schedule 3.

| should then have everything we need.

Many thanks,

rrom: Y - cor>

Sent: 14 October 2021 16:03

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

Thank you.

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS



From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:31:33 PM

To: I @ i cor>

Subject: RE: Quick question

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

i
| think our emails just crossed!

Thank you for the clarification below. | will double check this with my team and if all is well, | will
prepare the final copy of the contract for our records.

Many thanks,

rrom: Y - cor>

Sent: 14 October 2021 15:59

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

I've got some clarification on Chairman signing the contract. Chairman can sign the
contract as Chairman of the Board of Adani Green Energy Limited.

Also, because Dr. Priti Adani will be present for the ceremony. We could potentially add
her name as a witness in the contract.

With respect to two names that we need to have in the contract to receive notifications.
The below mentioned details can be used:

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

Hope this can help in closure of the contract. Please let me know in case of any questions.

Regards,

From: ||| @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:11 PM

To: I -1 com>
Subject: RE: Quick question

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

ok, I will clarify with [Jj 't might be better if the signing is just ceremonial, and that we stick
to the current signatories and do this digitally, but | will see if this is acceptable or not.

More to come.

rrom: N - cor>

Sent: 14 October 2021 11:36

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

Hi [
Chairman does not have any official title within Adani Green Energy currently.

In case we need to include his name, we will have to do some additional formalities at our
end to make it happen.

Regards,

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:58 PM

To S < i cor>

Subject: Quick question

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

i

| will speak to- this afternoon about the intentions for the signing ceremony, and will
confirm if we need to update signatories for any reason. Just for our reference, in addition to
being Chairman and Founder of Adani Group, does Mr Adani have an official title relating
specifically to Adani Green Energy?

Thank you,

Science Museum
Exhibition Road, London SW7 2DD

Explore the Science Museum'’s incredible exhibitions and galleries this autumn, including Amazdnia by infernationally
renowned photographer Sebastido Salgado. Book fickefs here



From:

To:
Subject: Re: Science Museum Contract
Date: 12 October 2021 12:10:52

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Hi [l

We checked with our tax department and they gave the following response:

In terms of Article 7 of India — UK Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (‘DTAA”), the ‘Sponsorship Fee’
received by SCMG will not be subject to withholding taxes in India. However, interest payment, if any will be
subject to withholding @ 17.6471% - if tax is to be borne by AGEL or @ 15% - if tax is to be borne by SCMG

They mentioned that you can share the invoice with gross amounts mentioned in the
format normally used by SCMG in UK. India's local taxes will be calculated and deposited
by our team with relevant documentation appended to your standard invoice.

Hope this clarifies the question. Please let me know in case you need any additional

information.

Regards,

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2021 4:36 PM
To: |GG @ scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; || EGzG
I -2 com>

Subject: RE: Science Museum Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Hi
Thank you so much for providing this information — this is really helpful.

| was just wondering if you’d be so kind as to also share a draft invoice that shows your
requirements from a double taxation perspective?

Many thanks,



From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: 08 October 2021 11:28

o R - - <o I,
I ©scienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Science Museum Contract

Thank you,- We will review and come back with any questions.

_ — please see attached.

Thanks,

rror: N - cor>

Sent: 08 October 2021 11:20

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Fw: Science Museum Contract

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i
As discussed, please find attached reference documents for your review.

Please let me know in case of any clarifications.

Regards

erom: . cor>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:00 PM



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

rror: Y 0 cor>

Sent: 11 August 2021 08:41

To:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
cc: I . corr>

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
cc I -2 <r>

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

rrom: I - - <>

Sent: 13 July 2021 14:24

To: |G @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
c- N - - -

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

To: N cor>
cc I - - <>

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

o I -1 cor>
cc I . .. cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

Thanks- Happy to touch base in a few weeks — | will email again towards the end of the
month unless you need anything earlier.

Best wishes,



erom: I -2 <>

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:33
To: |GGG @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>

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

From: ||| GG 2scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:37:14 PM

To I - .. co:->
cc: I - 21 cor>

Subject: RE: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

oeor [N

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

rrom: N - cor->

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

To: I - co-»>; I
I .. cor>

Subject: Contract

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear | o~

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

The Science Museum is now open! Book your free tickets here and explore our incredible galleries and exhibitions
this summer.

Part of the Science Museum Group, which also includes: Nafional Science and Media Museum, Bradford; Science and
Industry Museum, Manchester; National Railway Museum, York; Locomotion, Shildon




From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: SCMG <> Adani Contract Discussion
Date: 14 October 2021 09:27:02

Dear ||

| hope you are well.

| just wanted to check if you had any questions on our final comments to the contract? | know
we are speaking at 10.30am about the partnership press release, but if you want to stay on the
call for a few minutes afterwards | can be available.

Looking forward to hearing from you and finalising this today.

Best,

From: |||

Sent: 12 October 2021 16:23

To: |G ©:oqni.com>
Cc:_@sciencemuseum.ac.uk>;-

I @ scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; || G 2 2 o2ni.com>;
e ey R

Subject: RE: SCMG <> Adani Contract Discussion

Dear all

Attached is an updated version of the agreement for your review.

To confirm, we have accepted all track changes and comments that were agreed during the call,
and added in additional language to the outstanding points discussed that | hope will provide

further clarity or reassurance on these particular clauses, where possible.

If it would be helpful to discuss at any point this week, do let me know and | can arrange a call
when convenient.

Finally, please do feel free to add in your changes to the contact details listed in clause 16.3, as
well as Adani Green Energy Limited’s logo for insertion in Schedule 3.

Many thanks,



rrom: I - cor>

Sent: 12 October 2021 12:14

To: |GGG @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;-

I 2scienceMuseum.ac.uk> GG 22 0ani.com>;
I - ...~ I - .-

Subject: Re: SCMG <> Adani Contract Discussion

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

Dear-

Please let us know if there are any remaining questions on the contract.

We will try and finalize it from our end at the earliest.

Regards,



To

Cc:

Subject: Re: SCMG <> Adani Contract Discussion
Date: 14 October 2021 10:00:29

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

We are good to go with the latest draft. Appreciate your help in accommodating changes
requested over the past few weeks.

Look forward to the contract execution next week.

Reiards

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: ||| @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 1:57:00 PM

' [GEGEIREn
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>;-

I @scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; || G 2 2 c2ni.com>;
I - - o I - - o

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



From:_

Sent: 12 October 2021 16:23

To: S - - - <

] === [oREEURUENe 00 |

B @ scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; || G ¢ 2 i.com>;
e My L,

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

B ¢ scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; |G 2 d2ni.com>;
I oo corn>; N © - o cor>

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
Subject: Re: Signed contract
Date: 18 October 2021 16:14:57

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i

Many thanks for sharing the final copy and for making this happen seamlessly.

Look forward to the next phase of work.

Re iards

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: || @5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:29:29 PM

~o: I © - 21 com>
Subject: Signed contract
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear ||

Please find attached a scanned copy of the co-signed contract. A signed hard copy was also given
to your colleagues accompanying Mr Adani today — | think it was left with_.

Thank you again for all of your assistance!

Best wishes,

Science Museum
Exhibition Road, London SW7 2DD

Explore the Science Museum'’s incredible exhibitions and galleries this
autumn, including Amazdnia by infernationally renowned photographer
Sebastido Salgado. Book fickets here



From:

To:
Subject: Re: Update call - early June?
Date: 19 May 2021 12:57:40

CAUTION: This is an exfternal email. Please do not click on links or atfachments unless you
are expecting them and are confident you recognise the sender.

v
It works for us. Request you to kindly share an invite for us to join.

Look forward to the discussion.

Reiards

Get Outlook for i0OS

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:27:36 PM

ro: I . o>
Subject: RE: Update call - early June?

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
i I

Would Wednesday 2 June at 15.00 BST / 19.30 IST work?

=
>
Q
-
~
(%2}

’

¢rom: I - -1 corv>

Sent: 17 May 2021 16:25

To: |G ¢ 5cicnceMuseum.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: Update call - early June?

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting them
and are confident you recognise the sender.

i

Hope you are doing well.



| suggest we keep the meeting around 7 pm IST on either of the suggested dates or any other day

during the week. In this case he will be able to attend_

plans.

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS

From:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 7:11:32 PM

Subject: RE: Update call - early June?

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Wonderful, thank you!

Sent: 17 May 2021 14:40
To:_@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>;_
_@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Update call - early June?

CAUTION: This is an exfternal email. Please do not click on links or atfachments unless you are expecting them
and are confident you recognise the sender.

. will schedule...hope all is well.



Regards

Get Outlook for Android

From:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021, 05:49

To: I

Subject: Update call - early June?

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear- and-

| hope you are both keeping well.

It is a bit week for us here at the Science Museum as our sites will re-open to the public on
Wednesday 19 May following the latest government guidance. We can’t wait to welcome visitors
and be back in our galleries soon!

To mark our re-opening, we also announced our ambitious target for the Science Museum Group
to achieve Net Zero by 2033, along with a new raft of sustainability initiatives. You can read more
below and here.

lan and | would love to schedule and update call with you in the next few weeks to share a project
update. | am also hoping to send you a first draft of our contract this week or early next, so we
can answer any initial questions in regards to this on our call as well.

Would either of the following dates/times suit:

Wednesday 2 June, 09.00 — 11.30 BST / 13.30—-16.00 IST
Wednesday 9 June, 11.00 —12.00 BST / 15.30—16.30 IST

Many thanks,

Science Museum
Exhibition Road, London SW7 2DD



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent

Date: 17 October 2021 18:37:26

Hi
Thank you for your email.

We will be happy to make the edits to your Chairman’s quote are very happy for Mr Adani to
have sight of the release, however we may not be able to accommodate any other changes
outside of your quote and company boiler plate as the remaining text is Science Museum
content, therefore not subject to change.

Many thanks,

rrom: I @ o cor>

Sent: 17 October 2021 05:19
@ScienceMuseum.ac.uk>; _

_@Suencel\/luseum ac.uk> G @scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>
c- I - - --~,
I ¢ -1 o

Subject: Urgent
Importance: High

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you are expecting
them and are confident you recognise the sender.

i I
Six points:

1. In Mr Adani’s quote, we would like to change:
‘inspires all Indians’ to ‘inspires all of us’.

2. In the General version of the press release, could we move up Mr Adani’s
quote?
Right now, it is buried at the end and likely will get trimmed by layout
editors.



Ideally, it would appear right after this paragraph (as in the India version).

Energy Revolution is supported by Adani Green Energy, the world’s top large-
scale solar developer, as Title Funder. The gallery will draw on the Science
Museum Group Collection and loans and deploy a range of interactive and digital
storytelling techniques to reveal the latest science and explore energy revolutions
of the past and future.

3. In the India version, we have a sub-heading like this:
The new gallery is titled ‘Energy Revolution: The Adani Green Energy Gallery’
The free interactive gallery will open in 2023

Would it be possible to have something similar (that mentions Adani) in the
General version too?

4. If you are OK with these changes, we will send the amended
version to Mr Adani, whose approval is mandatory in our process.

_ could we have a quick reply to this?

5. Would it be possible to get one or more topical photographs that a photo
editor could associate with this announcement?
Also, will a photographer be covering the announcement / event?

6. The answer to the first query below is:

If you need to call me, I'm available at
We can also quickly get together on Teams if that helps.

Thanks,

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 7:16 PM

o S 5\ < v I
I @ scienceMuseum.ac.uk>; |G 2scienceMuseum.ac.uk>

cc: N - --.co>; I
I © - -1 cor>

Subject: FW: Partnership press release

Dear [N




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

4. alist of email contacts for the Indian media (Media Contacts 140ct2021).

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
from Corporate Communications who is our first point of contact
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

o: I < <o>;
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

We just had a very productive call with [Jjfjj and ] about the press announcement.

B -7 il come back to us today/tomorrow with any revisions to your Chairman’s
guote and company boiler plate. | have re-attached the current version of the release.

_, we have a few questions for you:

e What is the figure for Adani Green’s renewable energy on the grid right now? (This isn’t
necessarily for the press release but helpful for us to know)

e Whose contact details at Adani Green should we give for any media queries?
e Canyou share a list of your key press contacts in Indian that you would like us to send the

press release to? In addition to this, we understand you will discuss the press release
directly with your contacts as well.

To confirm, we will issue the press release before 1pm UK time on Tuesday 19t October.

We will also circulate a final copy of the press release to everyone once we have your comments
and have also shared this with our Chairman.

Many thanks,

rrom: SN

Sent: 11 October 2021 16:41

To: [ - - .cor; I
_@adani.com>;_@adani.com>
Cc:_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>; _
_@Sciencel\/luseum.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Partnership press release

ocor I NN -~ I

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

¢rom: I - - cor>
Sent: 07 October 2021 18:35

To: |GG @ scicnceMuseum.ac.uk>; || GG
_@adani.com>
Cc:_@adani.com>

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
I -1 cor>

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





